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STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Ron DeSantis Kevin Guthrie
Governor Director

October 28, 2021

Bill Litton, Director

Osceola County Emergency Management
2586 Partin-Settlement Road

Kissimmee, Florida 34744

Re: Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Approval Notification

Dear Director Litton,

Congratulations! The enclosed letter constitutes the Federal Emergency Management
Agency’'s (FEMA) formal approval of the Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS)
plan for the following participating jurisdiction:

Tohopekaliga Water Authority

The plan has been approved for a period of five (5) years and will expire again on March 15,
2026.

The Mitigation Planning Unit would like to thank you for all of your hard work. It has been a
pleasure working with you and we look forward to serving you in the future. If you have any
questions regarding this matter, please contact your LMS Liaison Kristin Lentz at
Kristin.Lentz@em.myflorida.com or 850-815-4519

Respectfully,

Digitally signed by Miles E. Anderson
DN: cn=Miles E. Anderson, o=DEM,

Miles E. Anderson ou=Mitigation,

email=Miles.anderson@em.myflorida.com, c=US
Date: 2021.10.29 16:03:08 -04'00'

Miles E. Anderson,
Bureau Chief, Mitigation
State Hazard Mitigation Officer
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Attachments: 10/20/21 FEMA Approval Letter for Tohopekaliga
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